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1.1 Can you please provide a list of the contractors that are pre-qualifie.

Question  Can you please provide  list of the contractors that are pre-qualified and are able to bid on this project?

Answer - AMG & Associates, Inc.
- PCL Construction Services, Inc.
- Pinner Construction Co., Inc.
- S. J. Amoroso Construction Co,, LLC
- TELACU Construction Management

t 2 Released via Email 09/19/2023 10:33 AM (PDT) - 6 questions

2.1 are we able to still prequalify for this project?

Question are we able to still prequalify for this project?

Answer See response to Question #1 on September 11,2023
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2.2005. AV Systems Specification 16413, Section 1.078 indicates pre-bid s.

Question 005. AV Systems Specification 16413, Section 1.07B indicates pre-bid submittals and Sections 1.08B, C & D indicate a bid submittal is required. Please confirm these requirements will be submitted during the normal submittal process after
the contract has been awarded.

Answer Subcontractors wishing to bid the project must provide the indicated information per the specification requirements. The following AV contractors already have this information on file with the City and do not need to resubmit:
AMT Systems, Inc.
AVI-SPL
Clair Global
Ford AV
Sound Image
Westview Productions

2.3 004. Theatrical Lighting System Specification 11610, sections 1.07C, D.

Question  004. Theatrical Lighting System Specification 11610, sections 1.07C, D & E indicate there are pre-qualified bidders and a bid subrmittal required. . Please confirm these requirements will be submitted during the normal submittal process after
the contract has been awarded

Answer "Subcontractors wishing to bid this portion of the project must provide the indicated information per the specification requirements. The following theatrical lighting contractors already have this information on file with the City and do not
need to resubmit:
AMT Systems, Inc.
Clair Global
LVH Entertainment
Polaris Lighting
Sound Image
Westview Productions”
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2.4 003. Signage Drawings & Specifications (11x17) include a Sign Quantiti

Question 003, Signage Drawings & Specifications (11x17) include a Sign Quantities/Bid Form. Please confirm this separate bid is not required to be submitted with the bid documents as it is not listed in the Instructions to Bidders.

Answer No-The separate Sign Quantities/Bid Form page Q1 is not required, however unit pricing for each sign type, as well as fabrications and installation subtotals should be included

2.5002. Is it acceptable to upload a PDF of listed subcontractors in-lieu.

Question 002. Is it acceptable to upload a PDF of listed subcontractors in-lieu of adding individual subcontractor information via Planetbids?

Answer Yes - Use Designation of Subcontractors form - duplicate form as needed. Also, Bid Break by Division will be needed three lowest bidders within 48-hours after the bid opening.

2.6 001. Please advise anticipated date for NTP.

Question 001. Please advise anticipated date for NTP.

Answer  Following Council award Public Works anticipates construction starting January 2024




